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Eric Fryson

From: Michele Parks {[mparks@sfflaw.com]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 2:17 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: {BULK} Docket No.: 120158-SU; Application for Approval of Transfer and Original Certificate for
an Existing Wastewater System, Requesting Initial Rates and Charges in Lake County by Harbor
Waterworks, Inc.

Importance: Low
Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522

miriedman(@stflaw.com

b. Docket No.: 120158-SU; Application for Approval of Transfer and Original Certificate for an
Existing Wastewater System, Requesting Initial Rates and Charges in Lake County by Harbor

Waterworks, Inc.
¢. Harbor Waterworks, Inc.,
d. 1 page
e. Notice of Appearance of counsel for Harbor Hills

MICHELE PARKS
Paralegal for Martin S. Friedman and Bridget M. Grimsley

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,

SUNDSTROM, LLP
FRIEDMAN & FUMEROQ, LLP  Attorneys at Law
Attorneys | Counselotrs 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

~ Lake Mary, Florida 32746
/-\_' T: 407.830.6331

F: 407.830.8522

mparks@sfflaw.com Porties
www.sfflaw.com
Tallahassee o Lake Mary ¢ Boca Raton k? m“\
shidle

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use - D‘-(\
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us

immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and d elete the original and all copies of this

transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No. 120158-SU
In re: Application for Approval of Transfer, Filed: May 18, 2012
and Original Certificate for an Existing
Wastewater System, Requesting Initial Rates
and Charges in Lake County by Harbor

Waterworks, Inc.
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HARBOR HILLS UTILITY, LP'S NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE and the law firm of
SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMEROQ, LLP, hc;.reby make an appearance in the above-
styled docket as counsel for HARBOR HILLS UTILITY, LP. Copies of all future
correspondence, pleadings, notices and the like should be sent to:

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

by U. S. Mail this 18" day of May, 2012, to: Victoria Penick, 4939 Cross Bayou Blvd., New

Port Richey, FL 34652,

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
iedman@sffla
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MARTIN S. FRIED ' e
Florida Bar No.: 0199060 03 |60 MAY 182

For the Firm o
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